

Court Booking Request Form

50 Carlton Street, Box 5, Room 4109, Toronto, ON, M5B 1J2 Main Line: 416-598-5960 Fax: 416-598-5973

All third party bookings must complete the booking request form below and submit to mac.events@ryerson.ca before any rental confirmation can be made. The Mattamy Athletic Centre reserves the right to require police or security staff for any event at the expense of the applicant or to cancel the event altogether if a significant security concern is identified. The number of staff, as well as the security provider will be at the discretion of the Mattamy Athletic Centre.

Completing this form does not confirm a booking.

	Part A Personal, Group & Event Information		
Group/Organization:			
Address:			
Province:			
Phone:	Postal:		
	Title:		
	If you are booking on behalf of a 3rd Party, please name below Client:		
	Part B - Event Information		
Event Name:			
Court Setup:			
Basketball	Default Basketball setup is 6 Nets. If other setup is required, setup fee will be charged. Setup occurs inside time rented.		
Volleyball	Basketball is default setup, setup fee required to flip to Volleyball. Setup occurs inside time rented.		
If your type of	rental is not listed above, describe below:		
Approx Attendance:			
Start & End Times:			
otari d End Times.	Rentals begin and end on the hour.		
	Each 60 minute court rental includes a 55 minutes less any setup and/or teardown time.		
	You must bring your own equipment (Balls, Cones, etc) none is provided by the venue.		
List any requirements not lis	sted above (Additional Space, Setup, etc):		
Will your event be ticketed?	Yes 🗆 No 🗆		
If yes, you wil	I be put in contact with our Box Office Manager.		
Paciolan is th	e official ticketing supplier at the Mattamy Athletic Centre.		
Will your event include Food	d & Beverage Yes □ No □ I be put in contact with Ryerson Eats.		
Ryerson Eats is the official caterer of the Mattamy Athletic Centre.			

Part C - Filming Information

If your event involves filming, complete the following.

Briefly summa	rize the	film	shoot	below:
---------------	----------	------	-------	--------

Do you require additional setup/teardown time? Setup Hours: Teardown Hours:	Yes □	No 🗆			
How many people involved (includes actors, extras, crew, Crew:	etc.)?				
Are there any people of note involved in the shoot? Name(s):	Yes 🗆	No 🗆			
Do you require additional power? Requirements:	Yes 🗆	No 🗆			
Are there any other filming requirements not listed above?	_	_			
[
Part D - Risk As	essemant				
Complete all					
Will you be providing your own insurance? Yes No No I If yes, please provide an insurance certificate in the amount of \$5 million naming Global Spectrum Facility Management, L.P., Ryerson University, and each of their respective officers, directors, officials, successors, assigns, agents and volunteers as additional insured. If no, applicable insurance fee will be charged.					
Will alcohol be served at your event?	Yes □	No 🗆			
If yes, is this an all ages event?	Yes □	No 🗆			
Have you had protestors at your event?	Yes □	No 🗆			
Would it be reasonable to expect protestors?	Yes □	No 🗆			
Could this event be seen as controversial?	Yes □	No 🗆			
Are there any potentially harmful activities planned? If yes, list them below.	Yes □	No 🗆			
Do you have an sponsors or partners?	Yes □	No 🗆			
If yes, list them below.					
Are there other foreseeable risks not listed above? If yes, list them below.	Yes 🗆	No 🗆			

Part E Ryerson Affiliation							
If you or your event are affiliated with Ryerson, please complete applicable fields below.							
Faculty/Staff		 Position:					
Course Union		Union:					
		Position:					
Student/Student Group		Group: _ Position: _					

Is this for Ryerson use \Box or for Personal/Non-Ryerson use \Box .

Student Groups only:

Ryerson students interested in holding an event at the Mattamy Athletic Centre must complete the mandatory event management form by visiting https://connectru.ryerson.ca/ and completing the Student Event Management form. The booking will not be confirmed until approval is received from Ryerson University's Student Life Programs.

Please list a Ryerson Faculty/Staff member who can confirm your affiliation with Ryerson University and your event.

Faculty/Staff Name: ______ Dept.: ______

Position:

Part F - Waivers & Contracts

Both the Rental Contract / Invoice for MAC and the Event Booking Request Form must be completed, signed and paid in full before the event can be confirmed.

This application must be completed and returned in order for the event to be considered for the above requested dates. It is understood that this document represents only an application to obtain a CONTRACT/LICENSE AGREEMENT for use of MATTAMY ATHLETIC CENTRE (MAC) and in no way represents a binding agreement between the applicant and MAC. Unless this application is approved and a CONTRACT/LICENSE AGREEMENT is issued, there shall be no legal and binding commitment whatsoever between the applicant and MAC.

MAC will maintain the right to approve events, including the right to allow a reasonable period of separation between similar events, in order to provide the opportunity for the success of each event.

I agree to abide by all rules and regulations for MAC as stated in the terms and conditions of the contract/license agreement.

Applicant Name:

Signature_____

Date:

If any aspect of this form is not completed truthfully, this event will be cancelled.

Where did you hear about the Mattamy Athletic Centre?

Part G (Internal Use Only) Approval or Rejections Comments

Approval or rejections comments: